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Greer, Leslie

From: Laurie <Laurie@graystoneadv.com>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 3:55 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Hearing Notice DN:  13-31832-CON
Attachments: 13-31832np Hour.doc

 
Your legal notice is all set to run as follows: 
 
Norwalk Hour, 8/26 issue - $182.96 
 
Thanks, 
Laurie Miller  

Graystone Group Advertising 
2710 North Ave., Ste 200, Bridgeport, CT 06604 

Ph: 203-549-0060, ext 319, Fax: 203-549-0061,Toll free: 800-544-0005 
email: laurie@graystoneadv.com  

www.graystoneadv.com 

 

 

From: <Greer>, Leslie <Leslie.Greer@ct.gov> 
Date: Friday, August 23, 2013 8:55 AM 
To: ads <ads@graystoneadv.com> 
Subject: Hearing Notice DN: 13-31832-CON 
 
Please run the attached hearing notice in The Hour by 8/26/13.  For billing purposes, refer to requisition 43054.  In 
addition, please submit a “proof of publication” for my records when available.  
  
Thank you,  
  

Leslie M. Greer  

CT Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 
Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
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Greer, Leslie

From: ADS <ADS@graystoneadv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 10:47 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: Re: Hearing Notice DN:  13-31832-CON

Good day! 
 
 
Thanks so much for your ad submission.  
We will be in touch shortly and look forward to serving you. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact us at the number below. 
  
We sincerely appreciate your business. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: New Department of Labor guidelines allow web base advertising when hiring foreign nationals. To provide required 
documentation Graystone will retrieve & archive verification for the 1st and 30th days of posting for $115.00/web site.  If required, notify 
Graystone when ad placement is approved. 
 
Thank you, 
Graystone Group Advertising 
  
2710 North Avenue 
Bridgeport, CT 06604 
Phone: 800-544-0005 
Fax: 203-549-0061  
 
E-mail new ad requests to: ads@graystoneadv.com 
http://www.graystoneadv.com/ 
 
 
 

From: <Greer>, Leslie <Leslie.Greer@ct.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:40 AM 
To: ads <ads@graystoneadv.com> 
Subject: Hearing Notice DN: 13-31832-CON 
 
Please run the attached hearing notice in The News Times by 8/29/13.  For billing purposes, refer to requisition 
43079.  In addition, please submit a “proof of publication” when available for my records.  
  
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
��������	
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Greer, Leslie

From: Laurie <Laurie@graystoneadv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 4:33 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Hearing Notice DN:  13-31832-CON
Attachments: 13-31832np Newstimes.doc

 
Your legal notice is all set to run as follows: 
 
Danbury News, 8/29 issue - $405.02 
 
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

From: Herlihy, Sally <Sally.Herlihy@wchn.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 12:05 PM
To: Lazarus, Steven; Greer, Leslie
Cc: Jeryl.Topalian@Norwalkhealth.org
Subject: WCHN-NHSC Prefile Testimony Docekt No. 13-31832-CON
Attachments: WCHN NHSC Pre-file Testimony.pdf

Hi Steven, 
Please find attached the required document for Docket No. 13‐31832‐CON. 
The original copy with signatures will be sent to the OHCA office via Federal Express. 
Thank you, 
Sally 

______________________________ 
Sally F. Herlihy, FACHE 
Vice President, Planning 
Western Connecticut Health Network 

203-739-4903  
 
Executive Assistant: Michelle Johnson 
Voice: (203) 739-4935 
Email: michelle.johnson@wchn.org 

 

This transmittal is intended for a particular addressee(s). If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you 
have received this transmittal in error; any review, copying or distribution or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have 
received this transmittal in error, please notify Western Connecticut Health Network immediately by email reply to the sender, and delete the 
transmittal and any attachments.  

READER BEWARE: Internet e-mail is inherently insecure and occasionally unreliable. Please contact the sender if you wish to arrange for 
secure communication or to verify the contents of this message. 
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PROBATE NOTICESPUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES

LOST AND FOUND

ABSOLUTELY FREE

HEATING AND FIREWOOD

MERCHANDISE FOR SALE

MERCHANDISE FOR SALE

MERCHANDISE FOR SALE

MERCHANDISE FOR SALE

MERCHANDISE FOR SALE MERCHANDISE FOR SALE
LEGAL NOTICE

THREE CONDOMINIUM SEWER PROJECT
BROOKFIELD WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AU THORITY

Notice is hereby given that the Brookfield Water Pollution Control Au-
thority, on July 24, 2013, modified the installment payment plan in effect
with respect to benefit assessments levied in connection with the Three
Condominium Sewer Project.

The Authority extended the payment plan by one year to 2029 and modi-
fied the manner in which the assessment is amortized:

1) For properties for which the assessment was current as of the De-
cember 1, 2012 installment, the remaining principal balance of the benefit
assessment, together with interest at the rate of 2.0% per annum com-
pounded annually and payable in arrears, may be paid in 17 equal annual
installments of principal and interest commencing December 1, 2013 and
continuing each year thereafter until December 1, 2029. Each payment
made shall be applied first to interest accrued and then to principal.

2. For properties for which the assessment was subject to Elderly Defer-
ral as of the December 1, 2012 installment, the balance of the deferred
benefit assessment and deferred interest, together with interest on the
deferred benefit assessment at the rate of 2.0% per annum compounded
annually and payable in arrears, may be paid in 17 equal annual install-
ments of principal and interest commencing December 1, 2013 and con-
tinuing each year thereafter until December 1, 2029. Such payment plan,
however, remains subject to the provisions of the Elderly-Disabled Defer-
ral Policy.

3) For properties for which the assessment was delinquent as of the De-
cember 1, 2012 installment, the existing payment plan (16 remaining in-
stallments) shall remain in effect until such delinquency is brought cur-
rent.

The properties affected by the foregoing are located at: # 1, 2, 4 and 6
Sand Cut Road, including units #1 through #10 at 2 Sand Cut Road and
Units #1 through #10 at 4 Sand Cut Road; #1 Old Grays Bridge Road;
#20, 29, 36, 37, 53, 56, 58, 60, 63, 65, 77, 93, 107 and 124 Vale Road;
#12A and #15 West Whisconier Road; #1 through # 32 Cedarbrook
Townhouses; #1 through 41 Whisconier Village Condominiums; and at #1
through #34 Acorn Lane, #83 through #162 Heatherwood Drive, #1
through #16 Locust Lane, #1 through #10 Nutmeg Lane, #1 through #8 Tu-
lip Tree Circle and #1 through #14 Walnut Lane in Stony Hill Village
Condominiums.

A copy of the resolution effecting such modification is attached to the
July 24, 2013 minutes of the Brookfield Water Pollution Control Authority
on file and available for public examination at the office of the Brookfield
Town Clerk and on the Brookfield WPCA website at
http://www.brookfieldwpca.com/index.php?id=54 .

Dated at Brookfield, Connecticut this 29th day of August, 2013 and this
26th day of September, 2013.

BROOKFIELD WATER POLLUTION CONTROL
AUTHORITY

BY: Nelson Malwitz, Chairman

DOCKET NO.DBD-CV-12-60110229-2                :  SUPERIOR COURT

WELLS FARGO BANK                                          :  JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
                                                                                  DANBURY

V                                                                             :  AT DANBURY

SEALUND, NANCY R., ET AL                                :  AUGUST 6, 2013

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

NOTICE TO: JEAN LEA JOHNSON, HER WIDOWER,
HEIRS, AND CREDITORS AND ALL UNKNOWN PERSONS CLAIMING
OR WHO MAY CLAIM ANY RIGHTS, TITLE, INTEREST OR ESTATE IN

OR LIEN OR ENCUMBRANCE UPON THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN THIS COMPLAINT, ADVERSE TO THE PLAINTIFF,

WHETHER SUCH CLAIM OR POSSIBLE CLAIM
BE VESTED OR CONTINGENT

The Plaintiff One West Bank, FSB, has named Jean Lea Johnson, if living
or not living, and her WIDOWER, HEIRS AND /OR CREDITORS as party
defendant in the complaint which it is bringing to the above named court
seeking a foreclosure of its mortgage upon premises known as 45
Dodgington Road, Newtown, CT. This complaint is returnable to court on
July 22, 2013, and will be pending therein after that date.

The subscribing authority finds that the residence of the above-named
Defendant, if living, and the identity and whereabouts of her widower and
heirs, if not living, is unknown to the plaintiff, who represents that all rea-
sonable efforts have been made to ascertain the same and have failed.

Now, Therefore, it is hereby ordered that notice of the institution of this
action be given to each such defendant by some proper officer causing a
true and attested copy of this order be published in the News-Times,
once a week for 2 consecutive weeks, commencing on or before Septem-
ber 12, 2013 and that return of service be made to the Court.

                           BY: Vanessa S. Fertaly, Clerk Assistant Superior Court
                                             Judicial District of Danbury

THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL ORDER OF NOTICE IN MY
HANDS FOR SERVICE BY PUBLICATION

ATTEST: MARK A PESIRI, STATE MARSHAL

PUBLIC NOTICE
Office of Health Care Access Public Hearing

Statute Reference:       19a-639
Applicant(s):                   Norwalk Health Services Corporation and
                                        Western Connecticut Health Network, Inc.
Town:                             Norwalk
Docket Number:            13-31832-CON
Proposal:                      Affiliation of Norwalk Health Services Corporation
                                        and Western Connecticut Health Network, Inc.
                                        with no associated capital expenditure
Date:                              September 10, 2013
Time:                              3:00 p.m.
Place:                            The Norwalk Inn and Conference Center,
                                       99 East Avenue - Mariner Ball Room, Norwalk, CT
Any person who wishes to request status in the above listed public hear-
ing may file a written petition no later than September 5, 2013 (5 calendar
days before the date of the hearing) pursuant to the Regulations of Con-
necticut State Agencies §§ 19a-9-26 and 19a-9-27. If the request for sta-
tus is granted, such person shall be designated as a Party, an Intervenor
or an Informal Participant in the above proceeding. Please check
OHCA’s website at www.ct.gov/ohca for more information or call OHCA
directly at (860) 418-7001. If you require aid or accommodation to partici-
pate fully and fairly in this hearing, please phone (860) 418-7001.

LOST, ONE 3 YR. OLD BLACK
CAT; small, short hair female. An-
swers to the name of "Loki". If found
please call 203-797-0905

BEDDING & DAY BED 1 Laura Ash-
ley Caroline twin comforter, 1 quilt, 4
valances, 1 bed skirt and 2 decora-
tive pillows. 1 Laura Ashley Prescott
twin comforter and 1 quilt. 1 brass
day bed, trundle and 2 mattresses.
$500. 203-794-9469

BRASS/GLASS CHANDELIERS (3)
Foyer, Kitchen, Dining Room. Good
Condition. FREE 203-798-7375

FREE FIREWOOD Very large oak
tree cut down in late spring. Lots
offirewood (unsplit) for free, as long
as you have a truck to take it away.
Located on the Weston/Redding
border. Call 203-300-3582.

WEIGHT MACHINE -DT Universal
weight machine, 20 different exer-
cises. You pick up for free in Dan-
bury. Call 203-746-2202

WOOD RACK, round, metal 45"
high, 41" wide, in Brookfield. Call
203-775-1567 9:00 AM to 8:00 PM

SEASONEED FIREWOOD You pick
up by the cord, New Milford, CT.
Split cord $100. Blocks 12-18" $75.
Logs 12-15’ $55. Local business for
the last 45 yrs.  860-354-6931

Seasoned Firewood  Only the best
hardwood. Split and delivered.

3 or more at $185 per cord..
Guaranteed full cord.

Call Rod Fitch  860-355-9876

4 LAWN or BEACH CHAIRS webbed
- call 203 743 3297 $16

5 # ANKLE WEIGHTS for use while
exercising.  Call 203-743-3297 $14

ACCENT LIVING ROOM TABLE
dark wood 23" round 19" high $25.
203-775-4070

ACETYLENE TORCH SET, tank,
hose, regulator, tips, SS sticks, $140.
203-748-7818

AIR CONDITIONER, Brand new
10,000 BTU GE remote controlled
used only 1 month. $150. 203-748-
0723

AIR CONDITIONER, Brand new
10,000 BTU GE remote controlled air
conditioner used only 2 months.
$175.00 203-748-0723

AIR CONDITIONER, GE WINDOW
A.C. 14,100 BTU. Remote & cover in-
cluded. $100. 860-355-5868.

ANTIQUE LINENS, box of 12 as-
sorted small linens. $25. 203-748-
2774

ANTIQUE TABLETOP wood pinball
game w/orig. 18 steel balls and
stick, not mech., $100. 203-748-2774

ANTIQUE DESK CHAIR solid wood
swivel chair with casters $40.00 203
775-4070

ARMOIRE Four door TV cabinet
distressed Solid Oak finish, fits a 40

TV, new in excellant condition.
$399.860-355-9255/

kathleenksg@aol.com

ARMOIRE, Solid Oak distressed Ar-
moire Beautiful new four door Ar-
moire will fit 40 inch TV, bottom cab-
inet for stereo and storage. $399.00
860-355-9255/kathleenksg@aol.com

ATT CORDED PHONE Trim Line -
new in box, 4 months old-never used
$8.00 203-748-7818

AWL & SPLITTER for use in split-
ting large sections of wood, $19. call
203-743-3297

AXES for chopping and splitting
wood, $16. call 203-743-3297

BAKING TINS (3) for cheese cakes,
etc. 3 different sizes - non-stick, $15.
call 203-743-3297

BASKETBALL CARD SET ’90-91
NBA Hoops Series full Set #1-336,
incl. Jordan $29. 203-570-8427

BASKETBALL CARD SET ’90-91
NBA Hoops Series full Set #1-336,
incl. Jordan $29. 203-570-8427

BED Queen Pillowtop Mattress &
Boxspring. Brand New.

Still in Plastic. Sacrifice $250.
203-557-0949

BEDROOM SET grey formica, 2
night stands, 8 drawer dresser, large
armoire, pics online $475. 203-291-
4893

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
COURT OF PROBATE

DANBURY PROBATE DISTRICT

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

ESTATE OF
KENNETH E. STILSON
AKA Kenneth Stilson

AKA Kenneth E. Stilson, Sr.
(13-0453)

The Hon. Dianne E. Yamin, Judge
of the Court of Probate, Danbury
Probate District, by decree dated
August 26, 2013, ordered that all
claims must be presented to the
fiduciary at the address below.
Failure to promptly present any
such claim may result in the loss
of rights to recover on such
claim.

Jessica E. Regan, Assistant Clerk

The fiduciary is:

Devin T. Stilson, 25 Cornwall
Drive, Goshen, CT 06756.

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
COURT OF PROBATE

DANBURY PROBATE DISTRICT

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

ESTATE OF
CHRISTINE M. PANE

(13-0449)

The Hon. Dianne E. Yamin, Judge
of the Court of Probate, Danbury
Probate District, by decree dated
August 22, 2013, ordered that all
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

Philip A. Pane, Jr.
c/o Paula Boa Sousa, Esq., Col-
lins, Hannafin, Garamella, Jaber &
Tuozzolo, 148 Deer Hill Avenue,
Danbury, CT 06810.

BEDROOM SET grey formica, 2
night stands, 8 dr. dreser, large ar-
moire, pics online $475. 203-291-
4893

BEDROOM CHERRY solid
sleighbed, dresser, mirror, chest,
night stand. Cost $2500. Sacrifice

$850. 203-557-0949

BENCHES Two, upholstered water-
fall styled. Like new condition. $195.
Call 203-258-9531.

BICYCLE, 20" Girls Bicycle, Good
condition. Quality bulit by Diamond
Back. $50. 203-733-5875

BICYCLE, 20" Boys Bicycle - Good
Condition - Quality built by Diamond
Back . Danbury - $50. 203-733-5875

BIKE RACK for minivan carries 2
bikes, $38. call 203-743-3297

BOOKS Romance, Self Help, Come-
dy, Mystery. Over 100 Books
.50/Soft, $1.00/Hard. 203-746-0346

BOOTS, BRAND NEW Code West
Black Leather Western Boots Size 7
M, $50. Call or text 860-488-0338

BRASS TORCHIERE w/ glass disc
shaped lighted top. $95. Call 203-
258-9531.

BUNK BED SET, solid wood, never
used, 65x42x81, can deliver, $300.
203-233-3493

CABINETS  Glazed Maple. New,
Never Installed. All Wood. Dovetail.
Can add or subtract to Fit Kitchen,

Cost $9000, sell $2500. Can Deliver.
203-247-9459.

CANNING MASON JARS (7) with
wax & lids. Asking $7. 203-746-0346

CANON IMAGE CLASS 2200 Series
Copier + stand (wheels) slots for let-
ter/legal $400 Neg. 203-948-3081

CAR DOORS 1993 PLY VOYAGER
driver & passenger $150 OBO. 203-
731-1224

CASSETTES 600 total Metal and
Hard Rock A-Z, $120. 203-306-6766

CAST IRON FRY PAN Griswold 10"
ex cond great for home & grilll $25.
203-426-5767

CERAMIC WINE COOLER for use
to chill wine at dinner table, $13. call
203-743-3297

CERAMIC TILES (33) 8x8 GLAZED,
COVERS 15 SQ FT, BONE COLOR,
$15. 203-746-5046

CHERRY DINING room table,
6 chairs and hutch. Pennyslivana

house. Cherry wood. 203-743-0727

CHILD’S ROCKER Black wood. Exc
w/cushion. $25. 860-354-1732

CHINA #G1026 Mikasa Trousseau
service for 10-12. Blue and White
Flowers, $225. 203-650-0366

CHINA CABINET, Danish Modern
$475. Call 203-744-1950.

CHINA CABINET, Oak Call 203-743
3196. Part of Set.

CHINA #G1026 Mikasa Trousseau
service for ten. Blue and White Flow-
ers, $225. 203-650-0366

COAT, New Genuine Leather Coat
with Genuine FOX Collar, Fits like a
Med. Large call 203-743-3196

Coffee Table Real wood,light water
marks. 203-746-8488 before 8PM.

$25

COINS SILVER PROOF SETS 2000-
2006 $66 each. 203-746-5046

COINS BICENTENNIAL SILVER
UNCIRCULATED SET 1776-1976
$24. 203-746-5046

COMFORTER light weight for twin
bed, $15. call 203-743-3297

COMFORTERS King set, shams
bedskirt, 2 val $65 Or only Queen
Comf. $40. 203-661-4462.

COMPUTER DESK ALMOST NEW,
ANTIQUE WOOD, $45.

(203) 426-6476

CONSOLE/SOFA TABLE Black lac-
quer w/ frosted glass insert top,
very unique $295. Call 203-258-
9531.

LEGAL NOTICE
This publication is to give notice
to Elizabeth Sierra, formerly of 01
Fairfield Avenue, Unit B4, Dan-
bury, CT., that there is a civil case,
Docket #SCC-487439, pending in
small claims court at the Superior
Court at 146 White St., Danbury,
CT 06810.

The Plaintiff, Tall Oaks LLC has
filed for money damages pursuant
to a lease between the parties.

The defendant is hereby request-
ed to contact the Superior Court
at 146 White St., Danbury, CT
06810 or the Plaintiff, Tall Oaks
LLC at 01 Corporate Dr., Dan-
bury, CT 06810, regarding this
matter.

Legal Notice
Invitation to Bid

The Town of New Fairfield/New
Fairfield Volunteer Fire Co. invites
all interested parties to submit
sealed proposals for a new ambu-
lance. To be considered, propos-
als must be received no later than
4:00 PM on Monday, September
30, 2013, at 3 Brush Hill Road, Pur-
chasing Department. Proposal
shall be in a sealed envelope clear-
ly marked "Town of New
Fairfield/ Volunteer Fire Compa-
ny, Ambulance Replacement,"
"Bid Number 2013-14-FD1"
with the bidder’s name on the ex-
terior of the envelope.
Terms and conditions as well as
the description of the Ambulance
are stated in the specifications.
Specifications may be obtained
from the information above or at
www.newfairfield.org. under Invita-
tions to Bid. Bids received later
than the date and time stated
above will be rejected. For further
information, please call Patty
Mota 203-312-5653.
The Town of New Fairfield is an
equal opportunity and affirmative
action purchaser, and bids from
all vendors, including those from
enterprises owned by minorities
and women, are encouraged.
Dated August 27, 2013

CONSOLE STEINWAY PIANO ,
walnut, good condition. $1,800.
52" round marble table with pedes-
tal and Lazy Susan, 4 padded cane
chairs. Lighted china cabinet, glass
doors and shelves, Black formica,
new condition, 74"Wx74"Hx17½"D.
Matching bar 41"Wx82"Hx19"D.
Queen platform bed, drawers under,
with matching triple dresser, high
cabinet, quiet Peach formica. Home
Sold - must empty - also many
other pieces. Call 203-775-6681
CORNER TABLE, Black lacquer w/
drawer. $95. Call 203-258-9531.

CRAFT SUPPLIES Flowers,baskets
vases, containers, crafting tools
$800.ValueSale $250. 203-743-5084

CREDENZA all-wood medium col-
or finish with sliding front doors $75
call 203-775-4719

DESIGNER PURSES & SHOES
women’s shoes & clothing, from
$20 & up. excellent condition. 203-
794-0082

DESK, WOODEN has glass cover, 3
drawers, lite ash color, $65. 203-748-
7818

DESK/WORKSTATION 4 cabinets,
4 lg drawers, bulletin board. $150.
203-417-4393 photos

DINING ROOM SET table, leaves, 8
chairs, hutch, buffet, $290. 203-261-
6480

DINING ROOM TABLE Oak. Top In-
lay, Call 203-743-3196 Part of set.

DINING ROOM TABLE CHAIRS (6)
Oak. Call 203-743-3196. Part of Set.

DINING ROOM SERVER, Oak. Call
203-743-3196. Part of Set.

DINING ROOM accessory 5 tier cor-
ner free standing shelf $25. 203-775
4070

DISPLAY CABINET 24W X 19H X
4D WITH LOCK/KEY, $25. 203-746-
5046

DIVING MASKS - Silicone
w/resistant glass lens. 2 DACOR
DIVING masks. Professional. $15.00
each. 203-733-5875

DOG SUPPLIES, medium size
sweaters, rain coat, matching har-
ness & lead, also misc, all brand
new, $20. 203-264-7111

DRUM SET with hardware and
cymbals excellent condition, $250.
203-866-4879

DVD/CD NEW BOX 50 PLASTIC
CASES, $12. 203-746-5046

ELECTRIC HEDGE TRIMMERS for
easy shrub pruning, $16. call 203
743-3297

END LAMP TABLE NEW, SHELVES.
$25. (203) 426-6476

END TABLES TWO, EXCELLENT,
IDEAL FURNITURE, $25 EACH. 203-
426-6476

END TABLE, Black lacquer w/ cut
out detail & frosted glass insert top.
beautiful. $195. Call 203-258-9531.

ENTERTAINMENT CENTER Solid
oak w/ lighted glass door cabinet, 2
storage cabinets below fits 32" TV.
$150. Call 203-241-2641

EVAN PICONE MISSES RAIN-COAT
tan, longer length w tie belt, remov

liner. ex cond. like new. $35.
203-292-3307

FILE CABINET 2 drawer lateral file
cabinet $100. 5 drawer $150. 203-
417 4393

FINE QUALITY, Beautiful green fab-
ric, excellent condition, no wear at
all, hardly ever used. $45.00 203-
733-5875

FIRE ESCAPE ROPE & plastic lad-
der, 2nd floor, folding, new, $25.
203-264-7111

FISHER XP-7B SPEAKERS (2)
Four-Way Speaker System, Solid
Walnut , 24"x14"x12" $50. 203-733-
5875

FISH TANK 53 gallon with filter,
heater & oak stand, $100. 203-470-
8732

FISH TANK, 53 gallon Fish Tank
with filter, heater & oak stand, $100.
203-470-8732

FLOOR PILLOWS (2) Large, Over-
sized Brown; Great for Kids Room or
Dog Bed $10 for both. 203-746-0346

FLORENTINE PLAQUES (2)
HANDPAINTED ON SILK, $40.

203-746-5046

FOR SALE EVERYTHING EXCEPT
BED & COMPUTER, $500. 203-778
8077

FREEZER, Kenmore 14.1 CF upright
freezer. New defroster timer and
ther-mostat. $150. 203-748-0723

FURNITURE FOR SALE Dark
green hand painted armoire for
sale. $200.00 Double size brass
bed -mattress included $150.00
Kids Quad gas en-gine $250.00 call
850-355-4900

GIRL’S BEDROOM SET Very nice,
quality, excellent, 5 piece set. $400.
203-733-5875

GOLF 3 OLD WOODS, wood head
Steel Shaft #1 & 3 Wilson, #1 Titleist
fair cond, $55. 203-426-5767

GOLF 3 OLD WOODS, wood head
Steel shaft, #3,4,5, Northeastern Golf
good Cond, $55. 203-426-5767

GOLF 4 CLUBS CHILDREN’S PUT-
TER, 9/P Cleveland, 7 Jr-pro, 5
Austad’s, $45. 203-426-5767

GOLF 4 CLUBS WOOD Shaft Driver
twine wood DaveHunter, Chipper
forged, Iron Dysart forged, fair, $55.
203-426-5767

GOLF CLUB SETS Various woods
and irons $50. 203-224-8122

GOTHIC & HALLOWEEN COS-
TUMES dragon mirror, lamp, decor.
$100.00 203-748-6803

GPS, used only 1 hour, loaded with
data and extra features, paid $200,
asking $75. 203-748-5340

GRANITE PEDESTAL TABLE round
beige brown table, exc condition
$200. 203-261-6480

HAIR DRESSER KIT w/ Bag, Cape,
Spray Bottle, Scissors, Clips. From
Salon Store, $10. 203-746-0346

HALLOWEEN DECORATION &
COSTUME for house and trick or
treating, $17. call 203-743-3297

HESS TRUCKS 1987-2003 $15-$35
BO. 203-746-1700

HOT TUB: 2013 Model, 5/6 Pers, 40
Jets, all opt w/Cover. New in Pkg,
never used. Full wrty. Orig. Cost

$7000 sacrifice $2950. Can Deliver.
203-232-8778

***Hutch lt oak, 6 sh 2 doors.
36x76x12 $50. 860-350-8857

ICE BOX Oak Ice Box. $399. 860-
355-9255/kathleenksg@aol.com

IKEA COAT, HAT & STORAGE
RACK dark oak. Moving sale. $30.
Call/text 860-488-0338

IKEA RATTAN CHAIR w/Cushioned
Pad. Excellent Condition $25. 203-
746-0346

KAYAK Inflatable 2 person new in
box, $100. 860-350-3020 Jerry

KAYAK Inflatable 2 person new in
box, $100. 860-350-3020 Jerry

KENMORE 14.1 CF upright freezer.
New defroster timer and ther-
mostat. $150. 203-748-0723

KENWOOD/BOSTON Acoustic Uni-
ty DVD Home theater Sys Awesome
$125. Mike 203-994-0683

KENWOOD/BOSTON Acoustic Uni-
ty DVD Home theater Sys Awesome
$125. Mike 203-994-0683

KID’S STUFF Water bottles, toys,
backpack. $20.00. 203-748-6803

LARGE CHINA  cabinet, fruit wood,
old.  203-743-0727

LARGE GLASS PUNCH BOWL
w/glass cups & ladle for serving,
$29. call 203-743-3297
LATCH HOOK WOOL, 6.5 lbs.,
many colors, ready to make a col-
orful rug, $30. 203-748-2774

LOVELY ASIAN OAK DINING TA-
BLE. Seats 6 closed. Has hidden
leaf system in table which can easi-
ly seat 10 when fully opened.
Comes with 4 side chairs and two
arm chairs. $400. 203-770-9301

MATTRESS &  Boxspring.
King size Pillowtop set, brand new,

still in plastic. Sacrifice $399.
203-557-0949

MEDIA CENTER 48Lx38Hx19W
glass doors, shelves TV access, $75.
203-746-5046

MEN’S SHOES, Nunn & Bush Brown
Casual Leather Shoes. Size 13, Worn
Twice, $15. 203-746-0346

MEN’S THONG Size 13 (Gotcha
Name Brand), Never Worn. $8. 203-
746-0346

MEN’S THONG SANDALS Never
Worn, Size 13, Brown (Gotcha Name
Brand). $8. 203-746-0346

METAL BADMINTON RACQUETS 4
in exc shape, $13. 203-743 3297

MIRROR Black lacquer, tear drop
shaped. Exc cond. $95. Call 203-
258-9531.

MODEM & PHONES WITH ANSWER
MACHINE. $5-10. 203-426-6476

MONITOR 17" A plasma flat screen
works great, $25. 203-748-7818

MOTORCYCLE PARTS Harley Da-
vidson chrome mufflers. Fits early
bikes. $150 BO. Call 203-746-4679

NIKKOR 35-105 No haze/fungus. In-
cludes lens and rear lens cap. $110.
Call/Text 860-488-0338

NIKON NIKKOR 18-70 AF-S, Rear
lens cap & Nikon HB-32 lens hood.
$110. 860-488-0338 Call/Text

NOKIA LUMIA 900 - 1/2" scratch
on screen, scratches on back. $100.
860-488-0338 Call/Text

NORMAN ROCKWELL SHIP-
BUILDER PLATE, $25. 203-746-5046

NUNN & BUSH LEATHER SHOES
Brown Lace Up. Worn Twice, Cost
$70 will sell for $15. 203-746-0346

OCTAGON MIRROR 18x24 hanging
mirror $15. 203-775-4070

OFFICE DESK includes CPU area,
storage, drawers, $140. 203-746-
0747

OUTDOOR FURNITURE, assorted
chaises, chairs, tables, best offer.
203-775-3876

PATIO SET table 66x40, 6 recline
stack chairs, 2 ottomans, sm. table
$400 neg. 203-270-0485

PERENNIALS for sale. Many vari-
eties to choose from. Call for com-
plete list. $3 & up. 203-748-2774

PLOW AND MOWER DECKS. Mas-
sey fergeson plow $100, mower
decks $100. Call 203-791-0145

PLOW AND MOWER DECKS. Mas-
sey fergeson plow $100, mower
decks $100. Call 203-791-0145

POOL TABLE, $100.
203-744-1838

POOL TABLE . 8 ft Pro Style, 1 inch
slate, solid wood, lthr pockets.

Brand new. Must See! Cost $4500.
Sacrifice $1500. Free Delivery.

203-247-9459

POWER SPRAY PAINTER 7.2 GAL-
LONS 2 SPEED BRAND NEW, $99.
203-746-5046

PROJECTION TV 51 HD, Black
with speakers, $50. 860-355-9255/
kathleenksg@aol.com

RAWLINGS BASEBALL GLOVE
 in good shape for great catches

 Ccall 203-743-3297 $9

ROCKING CHAIR Solid wood excel-
lent condition $45.00 203-775-4070

SAMSONITE 2 piece luggage set.
Excellent. $25. 860-354-1732

SAMSUNG CELL PHONE M60,
CHARGER, MANUAL, ABSO-

LUTELY FREE. (203) 426-6476

SCHWINN CHILD’S BICYCLE
Training Wheels . $10. 203-733-5875

SCUBA TANKS, 100 cu.ft., HP steel
w/DIN fittings. $225 ea. or both
w/Sher. racks $450. 203-748-2774

Set of 12 WINE GLASSES long
 stemmed - call 203 743 3297 $45

SEWING MACHINE Completely
serviced, Ready to sew, $85.00. 203-
426-2662

SIDE CHAIR Black lacquer w/ para-
dise designed chair back & uphol-
stered seat. Beautiful accent piece.
$150. Call 203-258-9531.

SIDE TABLE DRAWER, TILE TOP &
SHELF, $50. 203-746-5046

ATTIC, BASEMENT,
YARDS AND DUMP RUNS

ELECTRICAL SERVICES

HOME IMPROVEMENT /
REPAIR

LAWN & GARDEN SERVICES

MASONRY / PAVING

The News-Times Service Directory ads run for 30 days in The News-Times, 4 weeks in our 2 weekly 
papers (The Greater New Milford Spectrum and Stuff) and every day on our website www.newstimes.com

Place an ad in The News-Times Service Directory today... and have new business tomorrow!

Call (203) 797-1414 or stop by our offi ce at 333 Main Street, Danbury, CT

Service
   Directory

ANYTHING HAULED Big or Small-
...Com’l  Resid’l...Willie & Sean

(203)797-8124

TIGER ELECTRIC
Complete Electrical Services.

Service calls, repairs, new work,
generators. Call (203)798-1012

A-1 HANDYMAN  LLC Carpentry,
tile, sheetrock, doors/ molding,

cabinets, shelving, painting & more.
#573143. Ins’d.  Call 203-746-8833

A1handymanllc.com

SEAL COATING  Fill cracks & seal
blacktop driveways & walkways.

Free Estimates! Call Benny & Emilio.
203-748-4049 or 203-482-8581

HUGO TREE  SERVICES  Clean up
Pruning, gardening, lawn care

Firewood for sale 203-942-6001

KEVIN  Landscaping , trim bushes,
tree work,lawns,etc. 203- 994-3077

LUNO MASONRY  All aspects of
masonry. Stone, brick walls, all re -

pairs, etc. Lic & insur. 203-770-9273
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User, OHCA

From: Lynn Taborsak <ltaborsak@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 10:55 AM
To: User, OHCA
Subject: Testimony for Docket #13-31832-CON
Attachments: WCHN Hearing_91013.docx

Please include this statement in the record for Docket #13-31832-CON. 
  

Public Hearing on 
Proposed Affiliation between Norwalk Hospital and 

Western Connecticut Health Network 
Docket# 13-31832-CON 

September 10, 2013 
  

Good afternoon.  My name is Lynn Taborsak and I am here to express my concerns as a 
consumer about the proposed affiliation of Western Connecticut Health Network with 
Norwalk Hospital.  I want health care for myself and members of my community to be 
provided at a local community hospital. This is especially important if trauma care is 
needed for a life-threatening injury, or critical care is needed for an unexpected heart 
attack, or palliative care is needed at the end of life.   
  
This summer my elderly neighbor contracted pneumonia.  She has stage four lung cancer. 
She was hospitalized at Danbury Hospital for eight days.  I was able to visit her three times 
a day to raise her spirits, offer comfort and give encouragement. She has no family 
members living in Connecticut.  I am sure that Norwalk Hospital provides excellent care for 
patients with pneumonia but   it would be a hardship for Danbury residents to visit a 
hospitalized family member there. 
  
Just as parents prefer the familiarity of local neighborhood schools for their children, 
consumers prefer the familiarity of their local community hospital for their health care 
needs.  It’s a familiar place in the community.  We know how to get there.  We know where 
to park.  We know where the coffee shop is.  When a family member is hospitalized, we 
don’t need the added stress of dealing with a foreign environment. 
  
I appreciate the economies of scale that can help reduce costs for the proposed network 
that will serve a population of about 620,000.  In many ways the network will be a health 
care monopoly for the region. The care for patients in the region must not be Balkanized or 
geographically divided; each community must offer cancer care, cardiac care, trauma care, 
renal dialysis and palliative care in a familiar community setting.   
  
  
Submitted by  
Lynn Taborsak 
110 Hayestown Road 
Danbury, CT 06811  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:21 AM
To: klg1@aol.com
Cc: Lazarus, Steven
Subject: Testimony for Docket #13-31832-CON

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

klg1@aol.com

Lazarus, Steven Delivered: 9/10/2013 11:21 AM

Pat,  
The following is correspondence received for today’s hearing.   
Leslie Greer 
 

From: User, OHCA  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:05 AM 
To: Lazarus, Steven; Fiducia, Paolo; Ciesones, Ron; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim 
Subject: FW: Testimony for Docket #13-31832-CON 
 
Forwarded from OHCA email.  
 
From: Lynn Taborsak [mailto:ltaborsak@gmail.com]  
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 3:41 PM
To: klg1@aol.com
Subject: Norwalk Hearing 
Attachments: 31832-6.pdf

Pat,  
Attached are additional letters received for today’s hearing.  
 

Leslie M. Greer 
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

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 9:21 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Norwalk/Danbury Affiliation

Leslie, please add the below email to the Danbury/Norwalk affiliation file. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this message.  
If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete this message 
and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product privilege by the 
transmission of this message. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Nichols, Brian D. [mailto:bnichols@rc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 11:22 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Cc: Boyle, Lisa M; klg1@aol.com; McKenna, Carolyn (Carolyn.McKenna@wchn.org) 
Subject: RE: Norwalk/Danbury Affiliation 
 
Kevin, 
Our client has already provided signed signature pages on December 24th.  By this email, I am authorizing you to attach 
the signature pages already provided by our client to the revised order that does not reflect the requested language.  
Please let me know when I can pick up the fully executed order or if you have any questions.  Thanks. 
 
Brian 
 
Brian D. Nichols 
 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT  06103 
Direct 860‐275‐8354 | Fax 860‐275‐8299 
bnichols@rc.com | www.rc.com 
__________________________________________________ 
Boston     Providence      Hartford     New London 
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Stamford  New York  Albany  Los Angeles  Sarasota 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 11:09 AM 
To: Nichols, Brian D. 
Subject: FW: Norwalk/Danbury Affiliation 
 
Brian, 
   
I received your voice mail. Please see below. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted 
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
________________________________________ 
From: Hansted, Kevin 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 9:16 AM 
To: klg1@aol.com 
Cc: Horn, Marianne; Martone, Kim 
Subject: Norwalk/Danbury Affiliation 
 
Good morning Pat, 
 
I hope you had a wonderful holiday. 
 
Attached please find a revised agreed settlement for execution. After further consideration, OHCA has decided that it 
does not want to include the additional language as proposed by your client regarding the merger between Norwalk 
Hospital and Norwalk Health Services Corp.  Please note this was the only change made to the document signed by your 
client earlier this week. At this point the attached document is not negotiable. Please have your client execute two 
originals and return it overnight to my attention. Upon my receipt, I will ensure that the documents are signed 
expeditiously. 
 
Thank you for your understanding. 
 
 
Kevin T. Hansted 
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
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___________________________________________________________ 
This transmittal may be a confidential attorney‐client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If it 
is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error; 
any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1‐860‐275‐8200, or e‐mail at 
it@rc.com, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 
___________________________________________________________ 
 



































MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2013  •  B8

CITY OF NORWALK
BIDS INVITED

Bid information is available via the Internet. The City’s website 

site is located at http://www.norwalkct.org. Information about 

doing business with the City of Norwalk can be found within the

“Business” tab listed on the main page of the website. The document

number will be the same as the project number indicated above.

Additional information is also available by contacting the

Purchasing Department, Norwalk City Hall, 

125 East Ave., P.O. Box 5125, Norwalk, Connecticut  06856-5125, 

Tel - (203) 854-7712, Fax - (203) 854-7817

RFP #3329 
Fork Lift TruckConstruction.

Deadline for the submissions of bids 
is 2:00pm, Tuesday, September 10, 2013.

ACROSS
1 “Pay attention!”
6 Taj Mahal city

10 __ of Arc
14 Tokyo

automaker with
a liar named Joe
in its old ads

15 Forehead
16 Neutral shade
17 Home country
19 Amble
20 Add blonde

highlights to, say
21 Whole bunch
22 Free-for-all
23 Out of touch

with reality
26 Musical with

nightclub
scenes

31 Men of the
future?

32 Take to the
soapbox

33 Disco brothers’
name

34 Church seat
37 Get one’s head

out of the
clouds

41 Tooth tender’s
org.

42 Trim, as a photo
43 Any one of New

England’s six
44 Fly alone
45 So far
47 Strike it rich
51 Stave off
52 March Madness

org.
54 Performing pair
57 Missing
58 Position of

moral superiority
61 Bear in the sky
62 Clarinet cousin
63 “Rubber Duckie”

Muppet
64 Checked out
65 911 responders:

Abbr.
66 Helps, as a perp

DOWN
1 Discover
2 Anthem start
3 Just darling
4 Israeli weapon

5 Honda Pilot and
Ford Explorer,
briefly

6 Not there
7 Watchdog’s

warning
8 “Vive le __!”
9 Piercing tool

10 Tiara sparklers
11 Central Florida

city
12 Specter formerly

of the Senate
13 Microwaved
18 “Night” author

Wiesel
22 “It’s possible”
24 Slightly
25 Gray wolf
26 __-Cola
27 Longtime infield

partner of Jeter,
familiarly

28 Ole Miss rival
29 Downed
30 Minuteman

enemy
33 Econ. yardstick
34 Seek guidance

in a 34-Across
35 Suffix with

sermon
36 Sharpen

38 Air France
destination

39 Lumber
40 DOJ division
44 Butter or mayo
45 McDonald’s

golden symbol
46 Without a date
47 World Court

site, with “The”
48 Old white-key

material

49 Anxious
50 Gold bar
53 Geometry

calculation
54 Sandy slope
55 Military squad
56 Keats works
58 Whack weeds

the old-
fashioned way

59 “Big Blue”
60 Sphere

By Billie Truitt
(c)2013 Tribune Content Agency, LLC 08/26/13

08/26/13

ANSWER TO PREVIOUS PUZZLE:

Los Angeles Times Daily Crossword Puzzle
Edited by Rich Norris and Joyce Nichols Lewis

xwordeditor@aol.com

Service Directory
30 Days • $210 • 5 Lines 

C L A S S I F I E D 3 5 4 - 110 0

chimney
cleaning 3195

Chimney Repair
Ffld. Maintenance Corp

203-965-7766
203-450-1550

clean up/
hauling 3205

PASCALE’S
Affordable Hauling

Clean-outs from
Attics to Basements.
Comm’l & Residential
Don - 203-855-5398

computer 3220

HOME/SMALL OFFICE
Setup/training, trouble-
shooting, virus protec-
tion, repairs, backup, 
network, internet.

Call Tom,
(203) 348-5626

excavating 3310

D’ANTONIO
EXCAVATING &
LANDSCAPING

Sewer/Water Install or 
Repair, Drainage, Site-
work, Grading, Topsoil, 
Masonry, Lawn Maint., 
Plowing. 203.853.7717

gutters 3395

Prevent Water Damage!

CALL THE
GUTTER &
ROOF MAN

Brian 203-220-9169

home
repairs 3425

HOME IMPROVEMENT
Bath, kitchen, tiles, 

windows, doors,
carpentry, repairs.

References
Licensed & Insured

Free Estimate
Call 203-434-7715

SETTI
CONSTRUCTION

New homes, remodel-
ing, general contract-
ing, kitchen, baths, 
decks. 203-838-6904.

MACRI HOME
IMPROVEMENT

Additions, Remodeling 
& Repairs. Lic’d & Ins’d 
Sr. Citizen Disc. 203- 
216-2534; 664-1463

house
cleaning 3435

JKM CLEANING
SERVICE LLC
Same Day Service
Move In/Move Out

203-434-2495
jkmcleaningservice.

com

landscaping 3485

ACE’S QUALITY
SERVICES

Spring clean-ups, lawn 
cutting, gutter cleaning, 
yard work. 203-838- 
6260 or 203-247-1977

AJ’S
LANDSCAPING
SERVICE LLC

Complete lawn mainte-
nance, masonry and 
more! 203-854-9553

masonry
contracting 3530

NICK’S
MASONRY

BEST PRICES AROUND!
Stone & cement walls, 
sidewalks, Belgium 
blocks. 203-565-6491

FF MASONRY
Stonewalls, sidewalks, 
Belgium blocks, flag 
stone, patios, fire-
places, chimneys, ex-
cavating. Call Frank, 
203-846-3198.

overhead
doors 3590

NORWALK
OVERHEAD

DOOR COMPANY
24 Van Zant St., Nwlk.

203-838-3020
norwalkoverheaddoor

company.com

painting &
papering 3595

MORRELL
PAINTING, LLC

Handyman services, 
decks, kit./bath remod, 
sheetrock, tiling, etc. 
Steven, 203-855-9506.

YOU NEED A
PAINTER

Full Service Painting
Affordable • Prof’l

Low Cost Pwr Washing
Small Jobs Welcome
Call 203-542-5404

remodeling 3695

ASTRO POW’R
203-993-0043

Remodeling, roofing, 
seamless gutters, vinyl 
siding, decks, bath-
rooms, kitchens, more!

tree service 3845

GA Landscaping
& Tree Service

Removal of all types of 
trees, stump grinding, 
bucket tree service.

203-952-8448

Buy It!
Sell It!
Find It!

The Hour Classifieds
354-1100

m v
Placing An Ad?

We Accept
American Express,

Discover Card,
MASTERCARD & VISA
Classifieds 354-1100

Multi-Media
Advertising Consultant

The Hour Publishing Company, a multi-media com-
pany, is seeking a goal driven, dynamic Multi-Media 
Advertising Consultant with a proven track record of 
sales success to join our team of advertising profes-
sionals.

As part of our team, you are responsible for collabo-
rating with small business owners in the Greater 
Norwalk area to design an effective ad campaign in 
both print and digital media.

RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE:
Identifying target list of advertisers

Proven ability to make daily calls to local business-
es

Desire to continue to develop business skills
Achieve monthly sales goals

Crazy good customer service skills

QUALIFICATIONS:
Highly ambitious self-starter

Excellent communications skills
Reliable transportation

Basic computer competency
Business advertising

Print and digital advertising

We offer a competitive commission plan, auto reim-
bursement & ongoing training in a supportive work-
ing environment.

High-energy, motivated sellers who crave challenge 
and the freedom to succeed are encouraged to ap-
ply! Please submit a letter of interest, a current re-
sume and salary history to jbrosz@thehour.com

help wanted 400

legal notices 1

PUBLIC NOTICE
Office of

Health Care Access
Public Hearing

Statute Reference:
19a-639 
Applicant(s):
Norwalk Health Serv-
ices Corporation and 
Western Connecticut 
Health Network, Inc.
Town:
Norwalk
Docket Number:
13-31832-CON
Proposal:
Affiliation of Norwalk 
Health Services Corpo-
ration and Western 
Connecticut Health
Net-
work, Inc. with no as-
sociated capital expen-
diture 
Date:
September 10, 2013
Time:
3:00 p.m.
Place:
The Norwalk Inn and 
Conference Center, 99 
East Avenue - Mariner 
Ball Room Norwalk, CT

Any person who wishes 
to request status in the 
above listed public 
hearing may file a writ-
ten petition no later 
than September 5, 
2013 (5 calendar days 
before the date of the 
hearing) pursuant to 
the Regulations of Con-
necticut State Agencies 
§§ 19a-9-26 and 19a- 
9-27. If the request for 
status is granted, such 
person shall be desig-
nated as a Party, an In-
tervenor or an Informal 
Participant in the above 
proceeding.  Please 
check OHCA’s website 
at www.ct.gov/ohca for 
more information or 
call OHCA directly at 
(860) 418-7001. If you 
require aid or accom-
modation to participate 
fully and fairly in this 
hearing, please phone 
(860) 418-7001.

automotive
for sale 105

MERCURY 1998 Sable 
- 4DR, 6 cyl., 3.0 mo-
tor, 89K miles. Excel. 
condition. Must sell. 
$3,000. 203-953-5454

foreign autos 110

VW 1999 Cabrio
Convertible

33K miles, white with 
black top, excellent 
condition. $8000.

Call 239-777-7168.

sport utility
vehicles 120

JEEP 2011
LIBERTY

Gray with gray interior, 
4WD, automatic, 11K 
miles. $14,900 OBO. 
Call 203-667-6543.

trucks 145

FORD 2002 F250 XL 
Pick Up - 4x4. Good 
condition. 62,000 
miles. $8000. Call after 
5PM (203) 847-1422

merchandise
for sale 240

FROSTLESS FREEZER
Sears Coldspot upright.

17.5 cu. ft.
Very good cond. $200.

(203) 849-8738

TREADMILL - Manual 
automatic modes. LED 
display. Speed 10 mph, 
incline 12 deg. Good 
cond. $100. 849-8738

merchandise
wanted 245

I WANT YOUR...
Old A/Cs and other ap-
pliances. Old propane 
tanks & car batteries.

Call (203) 515-0961

help wanted 400

BUSINESS
DEVELOPMENT CLERK
Position in our business 
development center. 
Candidates must be 
well spoken and com-
fortable on the phone in 
the busy interactive en-
vironment. Flexible 
hours, start right away.

Please call
1-800-434-9463

tbrown@
grapeswine.com

Attention Ted Brown

Delivery
Drivers/

Independent
Contractors

Need reliable cars,
small trucks,

mini vans or SUVs
for same day

deliveries. Call
1-800-818-7958

Drivers

EXPERIENCED
DRIVERS
NEEDED!

• SCHOOL BUS
• COACH
• CORPORATE

Must have CDL &
P, S or V endorsement.

Please call between
8:00 am - 4:30 pm

(203) 665-6922

F/T ASSISTANT
OFFICE MGR. 

BANQUET
EVENTS

Experience Required.
Apply in person:

Norwalk Inn,
99 East Ave., Norwalk.

Graphic
Designer

Graphic Designer 
wanted for production 
and ad work (digital 
and print) for daily 
newspaper. Must be 
proficient in QuarkX-
Press, Photoshop and 
FLASH. Must be able to 
work under tight dead-
lines. Not a freelance 
position.

Send resume to:
John Brosz
The Hour

1 Selleck Street
Norwalk, CT 06855

or email to:
jbrosz@thehour.com

help wanted 400

NEWS EDITOR
WANTED

The Hour, a seven day 
newspaper covering 
Norwalk, Conn. and 
the surrounding area, 
is seeking a versatile 
News Editor.

The Hour Newspapers 
is looking for someone 
with strong QuarkX-
Press skills who is self- 
motivate, has a strong 
news sense, and is up 
on the latest in new 
media skills.

The Hour’s News Editor 
designs and paginates, 
assists in editing copy; 
and plans and executes 
story packages with re-
porters. 

An applicant must 
demonstrate good 
news judgment, lan-
guage skills and accu-
racy; be organized and 
work independently. 
This person must be 
able to multi-task, bal-
ancing the demands of 
breaking news, the 
Web and general edit-
ing duties.

Norwalk is located in 
Fairfield County, Con-
necticut, 45 minutes 
outside of New York 
City in what is called 
the “Gold Coast” area 
of the state. The area is 
highly competitive and 
is sure to keep any edi-
tor on their toes.

The ideal candidate 
should have a journal-
ism background, with a 
degree in journalism or 
a related field. This is a 
full time position with a 
competitive benefit 
package. The position 
will require night and 
weekend hours. The 
salary will be depend-
ent on the candidate’s 
experience.

Interested candidates
should email

Editor Jerrod Ferrari at
jferrari@thehour.com.

No phone calls, please.

The Hour is an equal
opportunity employer.

business
opportunity 520

BARBER/
BEAUTY SHOP

FOR SALE
WESTPORT

203-858-2108

FLOWER SHOP
FOR SALE

Family Owned & Oper-
ated in Fairfield County. 
Great opportunity to 
own a profitable busi-
ness with long history 
of success. Owner fi-
nancing available.

Call 203-762-8781.
Serious Inquiries Only.

apt. rent
norwalk 620

3 BR, 1.5 BTH DUPLEX
Lrg. LR, dining L, ,kitch 
w/appliances, bsment. 
East Nwlk. Walk to RR 
& beach. $1795. Schor 
Assoc .(203) 846-1631

apt. rent
norwalk 620

1 BR - (LARGE)
2 family house, con-
venient location, off st. 
parking, porch, D/W, 
W/D. Must see! No pets 
or smoking. Refs & sec. 
$1275/mo + utilities.

(203) 838-7306
(203) 655-0528

1 BR APT
East Nwlk. New kitch, 
A/C, W/D, off st prkg. 
Easy commute to East 
Norwalk train station. 
$1200/mo. Utilities in-
cluded!.203-899-0051

2 BR APT
22 Monroe Street.
1 bath, living room,
full eat in kitchen.

Section 8 OK. No pets.
$1250/mo. + utilities.

(203) 846-1373

I
APT LIVING

1 BR
from $1100

2 BR
from $1350

Heat/HW, parking.&
storage included.

No fee

Norwalk Real
Estate Assoc.

203-866-1631

apt. rent 630
weston/westport

WESTPORT
2 BR APT

Eat-in-kit w/many cabi-
nets, new wall to wall 
carpet, freshly painted, 
tiled bathroom, W/D, 
D/W, fridge, micro-
wave. Quiet area near 
parkway, RR and I95. 
Util’s incl. $1600/mo. 
No smoking or pets. 
Available immediately.

Call 203-227-9227.

garage
for rent 665

2 CAR GARAGE
FOR RENT

Great for vehicles or 
storage. Heat optional. 
Electric door opener, 
convenient location in 
New Canaan. $600/mo. 
Call 203-966-7229.

home sale
norwalk 675

TWO-FAMILY
HOUSE

FOR SALE
$350,000

Conveniently located 
Colonial w/3 bedrooms, 
2 baths. Close to bus 
line, courthouse, res-
taurants, theater, etc. 
Gas heat, city utilities.
Contact: Marc Romano

Marr & Caruso
Realty Group

203-223-3576

STOP!
Bring attention to your 
classified ad with an eye-
catching point size. Call
The Hour Classifieds at
354-1100 for more
information.
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Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 11:58 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Roberts, Karen; Huber, Jack; Martone, Kim; Hansted, Kevin; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: Docket Number 13-31832-CON
Attachments: WCHN NHSC Documents for OHCA.ZIP; OHCA Letter Order Number Two 2 28 

2014.pdf

Leslie, 
 
Please place in the appropriate record. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Steven 
 
 

Steven W. Lazarus 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Division of Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7012 
Fax:        860‐418‐7053 
 

From: Herlihy, Sally [mailto:Sally.Herlihy@wchn.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 8:07 AM 
To: Lazarus, Steven 
Cc: Jeryl.Topalian@Norwalkhealth.org 
Subject: Docket Number 13-31832-CON 
 
Hi Steven, 
 
Please find attached correspondence related to Order Number Two of the corporate affiliation between WCHN/NHSC 
and the request for Closing documents.  This email will be followed up with a copy of the materials sent via Federal 
Express to the OHCA office.  If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
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

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2015 4:32 PM
To: Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: Fw: OHCA - Docket # 13-31832-CON
Attachments: #13-31832-CON OHCA First Annual Report of Accomplishments- 6th draft.pdf

Importance: High

 
  

From: Johnson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Johnson@wchn.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 04:04 PM 
To: Martone, Kim  
Cc: McKenna, Carolyn <Carolyn.McKenna@wchn.org>; DeBarba, Daniel <Daniel.DeBarba@wchn.org>; Roberts, Karen; 
Herlihy, Sally <Sally.Herlihy@wchn.org>  
Subject: OHCA - Docket # 13-31832-CON  
  
Sent on behalf of Sally Herlihy, VP Planning, Western Connecticut Health Network: 
 
Please find attached documentation for Docket Number 13‐31832‐CON  on behalf of Western Connecticut Health 
Network. If you have any questions please contact Sally Herlihy, VP Planning at 203‐739‐4903, or 
sally.herlihy@wchn.org. 
 
The original document will be sent to the OHCA offices by mail.  
 
Thank you. 

______________________________ 
Michelle Johnson 
Executive Assistant to Senior Administrators 
Western Connecticut Health Network 

203-739-4935 

 

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

Subject: FW: Docket Number 13-31832-CON Reporting
Attachments: Docket 13-31832 CON Reporting 05 31 2015.pdf

Importance: High

 

From: Johnson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Johnson@wchn.org]  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 4:15 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Roberts, Karen; McKenna, Carolyn; Herlihy, Sally; Topalian, Jeryl 
Subject: Docket Number 13-31832-CON Reporting 
Importance: High 
 
Sent on behalf of Sally Herlihy, VP Planning, Western Connecticut Health Network: 
 
Please find attached documentation for Docket Number 13‐31832‐CON. If you have any questions please contact Sally 
Herlihy, VP Planning at 203‐739‐4903, or sally.herlihy@wchn.org. 
 
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

From: Roberts, Karen
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 8:13 AM
To: Huber, Jack; Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: OHCA Notification
Attachments: Docket 13-31832 CON OHCA Reporting 11 30 2015.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

From: Johnson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Johnson@wchn.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:59 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Herlihy, Sally; McKenna, Carolyn; Roberts, Karen 
Subject: OHCA Notification 
Importance: High 
 
Sent on behalf of Sally Herlihy, VP Planning, Western Connecticut Health Network: 
 
Please find attached an OHCA notification for Docket Number 13‐31832‐CON. If you have any questions please contact 
Sally Herlihy, VP Planning at 203‐739‐4903, or sally.herlihy@wchn.org. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 1:42 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: OHCA Notification- Docket 13-31832-CON
Attachments: Docket 13-31832-CON Reporting 05 31 2016.pdf

Importance: High

FYI – compliance for #31832.  Karen 
 

From: Johnson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Johnson@wchn.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 1:41 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Herlihy, Sally; Roberts, Karen; McKenna, Carolyn 
Subject: OHCA Notification- Docket 13-31832-CON 
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
 
 
Michelle Johnson l Executive Assistant to Senior Administrators  
Western Connecticut Health Network l wchn.org 
tel: 203-739-4935 

 

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
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Cotto, Carmen
Subject: FW: OHCA Notification- Docket Number 13-31832-CON
Attachments: Docket 13-31832 CON OHCA Reporting 11 30 2016 v5.pdf

Importance: High

For record #31832.  Karen 
 

From: Johnson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Johnson@wchn.org]  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 2:54 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Roberts, Karen; Herlihy, Sally; McKenna, Carolyn 
Subject: OHCA Notification- Docket Number 13-31832-CON 
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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:31 PM
To: User, OHCA
Subject: FW: OHCA Notification
Attachments: Norwalk Health Services Docket 13-31832-CON 04 13 2018.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

From: Johnson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Johnson@wchn.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:30 PM 
To: Martone, Kim <Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov> 
Cc: Herlihy, Sally <Sally.Herlihy@wchn.org>; McKenna, Carolyn <Carolyn.McKenna@wchn.org>; Roberts, Karen 
<Karen.Roberts@ct.gov> 
Subject: OHCA Notification 
Importance: High 
 
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
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